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Mdep n t Federation of Flight Attendants
4M0 Thrd Avone, New York, Now York 10017

(212) 818.1130

VICTORIA L FRANKOVICH March 1, 1989
PMESOENT

I .1

Office of General Counsel %3
Federal Election Commission '-

Washington DC 20#63

Dear Counsel:

The Independent Federation of Flight Attendants (IFFA) is the rec-
* ognized bargaining agent for the flight attendants at Trans World
-" Airlines. As President of IFFA, I wish to file a complaint against

William H. Hoar, Vice President of Labor Relations at Trans World
Airlines, and Trans World Airlines for non-compliance with the Federal

o Election Campaign Act of 1976.

%0 In two letters, dated October 7, 1988, and November 30, 1988, I
requested Mr. Hoar to provide the methods of soliciting voluntary
political contributions or facilitating the making of voluntary polit-
ical contributions used by TWA.

N • In letter dated December 7, 1988, Mr. Hoar responded by stating--
that there "would not appear to be any obligation on our part at the

C present time to make available any solicitations methods to IFFA." '
Although he indicated the matter had been forwarded to TWA Legal
Department, to date I have received no response from that departmelit.

On January 13, 1989, Joan Wages from my office telephoned Joe
McKnight in TWA's Payroll Department and was told that payroll d4Juc-
tion was available for voluntary contributions to TWA's political
action committee. TWA's year end filing for 1988 would also indicate
that payroll deduction is one method TWA uses to facilitate
contributions.

Once again, on January 25, 1989, I asked William Hoar to comply
with our request. To date, I have not received a response.

In the FEC Advisory Opinion 1982-45 question number three is
answered with the following:

--WiW 387



Office of General Counsel
March 1, 1989
Page Two

that any corporation ... that uses a method of soliciting
voluntary contributions, or fjjitatig (emphasis added) the mak-
ing of voluntary contributliont ro ts stockholders or executive
or administrative personnel shall make that method available to a
labor organization representing any members working for the corpo-
ration or its affiliate.

Based on this Advisory Opinion, I believe William Hoar and TWA to
be in violation of 11 CFR 114.5(k). All documents referred to in this
complaint are enclosed. Please notify me of additional steps neces-
sary to obtain TWA's compliance with federal regulations.

Vicki Frankovich

VF26 B35



.~q~~W~ld.efldnt 'at~n f Flight Attend
6*0 ihi'~ww, t6w York Now YOrk 10017

VIOTOPA L F AMOV Octob.r 7$ 19881,

Mr. WiVam Boar
Vice Preddent - Labor Relations
Trans Wold Attunes, Inc.
605 ThWr Avenue
New York, NY 10158

Dear Mr. Hoar,

The Federal Election Campaign Act Amendments of 1976 provide that:

"Any corporation, including its subsidiaries, branches,
divisions and affiliates, that utilizes a method of soli-
citing voluntary contributions or facilitating the making
of voluntary contributions shall make available such method,

oon written request and at a cost sufficient only to reim-
burse the corporation for the expenses incurred thereby, to

%0 a labor organization representing any members working for
such corporation, its subsidiaries, branches, divisions and
affiliates."

CD This letter is the written request which will oblige TWA to make

IV available to IFFA the methods of soliciting voluntary political contribu-
tions, or facilitating the making of voluntary political contributions

7used by TWA.

0% We request that you state to us the methods of soliciting voluntary
contributions or facilitating the making of voluntary contributions used
by TWA. We will then determine which of these IFFA will also use.

This request is made on the understanding that our correlative rights
are qualified by the obligation to reimburse TWA for any expenses incurred
thereby. We are, of course, prepared to meet that obligation.

To minimize unnecessary paperwork, this request is intended to be of
a continuing nature. If TWA determines in the future to utilize a method
of soliciting voluntary contributions or facilitating the making of volun-
tary contributions, we expect to be promptly advised of that action. We
will then determine whether or not to take advantage of our correlative
rights.

ViSnrelya

3-7Vicki Frankovich .7
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(212) efj84-#)0

Novanber 30, 18

Mr. 3. W. Hoar
Vice President -- Labor Relations
Trans World Airlines, Inc,

N 605 Third Avenue
Cy NeW York, NY 10158

C3 Dar r. Har:Re: Voluntary Contributions

%0 BY letter to you dated October 7, 1988 (a copy of wvhich isenclosed) I requested, Pursuant to the Federal Election Laws, that IWAmake available to IFFA the methods of soliciting voluntary politicalo contributions, or faciliting the making of voluntary Political contri-butions used by TWA. MY letter to You also requested you to informIFFA of the methods of soliciting voluntary contributions or facili-tating the making of voluntary contributions used by IWA, so that IFFA
cr^ could determine hich methods we will also use.

To date you have not only failed to provide the information andcc make available the methods requested, You have failed to respond to myletter in any manner whatsoever.

Please be advised that under the Federal Election Laws, once IFFAmade the requests I made in my October 7, 1988 letter, iWA wasleay
obligated to canply. In the hope that MWA will recognize and canplywith its duty under the law, I repeat the requests made in my originalletter to you.

In the event that IWA does not conply with these requests byDecember 15, 1988, our attorneys have been directed to take whateverlegal steps are appropriate to enforce IFFA's rights under the FederalEletio Lavsincluding but not limited to, filing a canplaint withthe Federal Election Camiss ion.

S4397
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It is our b tht. legal ction to enforce such a clear obl
tion an ' w i41 not Pro." ncefs'sary.

Sincerely,

Vicki Frankovich

cc: K. Lantz
B. Hof fman

VF25B. 59



TRANS WORLD AIRUNES,
'w t#4RKI NEW YOR'.i# K Pi yV t "

Us, Vicoria L. Frankovich
President
lndepondont Federation of

Flight Attendants
630 Tbird Awenue
New York, New York 10017

Re: Federal Election Camuaign Act

Dear Ms. Frankovich:

This is in response to your letter of November 30, subject
as above.

Your letter of October 7 was referred to our Legal
Department for review. Because of the unique nature of this

-O matter, they have not yet completed their research.
Preliminarily, I can tell you that the TWA Political Action
Committee has not solicited contributions for the past two years,

and consequently there would not appear to be any obligation on
our part at the present time to make available any solicitation

7 methods to IFFA.

C In any event, I will be in further contact with you on this
subject after the Legal Department has completed its review of
this matter.

Sincerely yours,



Mr. William HoarVice President* Labor Relations
Trans World Airlineso Inc.

1O0 South Bedford Road
Mount Kisco, NY 10549

CV Dear Mr. Hoar:

*qr By letter dated October 7. 1988 (copy attached), I requested that
you identify those methods that are used by TWA for soliciting

voluntary contributions or facilitating the making of voluntary

contributions. As stated, IFFA requests that TWA make available to
IFFA Sothhods established by TWA for acilitating the

making of voluntary political contributions by TWA management.

By letter dated December 7, 1988, you responded to my request

stating (i) that my letter was referred to your Legal Department for

oreview, (2) that, because TWA has not solicited contributions there

would not appear to be any obligation to make available to IFFA any

such methods, and (3) that you would be in contact with me at a later

Sycda te.

To date, I have yet to hear from you regarding this matter. In

the absence of any response from you, we contacted the Federal

Election Commission regarding IFFA's request. We have been advised

that the Commission's regulations (11 CFR 114.5(k)) provide that any

corporation that uses a method of soliciting voluntary contributions,

or facilitating the making of voluntary contributions, must make that

method available to a labor organization representing any members

working for the corporation. Under the Commission's regulations, if

TWA utilizes payroll deductions as a means of facilitating voluntary

contributions, then payroll deductions for IFFA members employed by TWA

must be made available to IFFA and any political fund that it may

establish. Contrary to your preliminary observation, we have not been

advised of any authority that would limit TWA's obligation only to the

solicitation of contributions.

.. 7
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I again renew my reqwet that youi make avallable to IFPA, the
rneupKp4that have been or are being used by TWA to facilitate ,th~e
ma atlof voluntary contributions ::b administrative, management or
stf personnel to any political fund.

In view of the time that has already passed, we would appreciate
this information within the next two weeks. In the event that no
response is forthcoming, we will pursue whatever means are available
to secure TWA's compliance with this request.

Sincerely,

Vicki Frankovich

]W3.151
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TE0VERAt. ELEC.T0r4'COMMISSION4

.N,. D £OK" , TON,, O.C: 2OW

Il:l West Monroe
Phoenix, Arizona* 85003
Dear Ms. Dumenil:.

This responds to your letter of June 15, 1982# requesting an
advisory opinion concerning appli cation of the Federal Election
Campaign Act -of 1971, as amended ("the Act*) , and Ccommission
regulations to a number of questions concerning the potential
affiliation between the Salt River Project Agricultural
I mprovement 6 Power District (the "District") and the Salt River

0 Valley Water Users' Association (the "Association").

rk- In your request, submitted on behalf of the District, you
indicate that the District and the Association came into

D existence as a result of the Salt River Project (the "Project").
F The Project, a Federal reclamation project originated by the

Reclamation Act of 1902, began operations in 1903 for the purpose
S of irrigating farm land in the Salt River Valley. The

Association was organized as an Arizona corporation in 1903 to
serve as the representative of the landowners, for whose benefit

S the-irrigation system was being constructed, in any dealings with
the Project. The Association and the United States government
cooperated in the financing and construction of the Project with
the Association agreeing to repay the United States all
construction costs. The Government-then required membership in
the Association as a condition for receipt of stored and
developed water from the reclamation project. From 1904 until
1937, first with the U.S. Government then alone, the Association
operated and maintained the Project. In 1937, the Association,



Oiatb *u o int0 r the

The Dstrict ,,Was Orqartizea- ,4 , * ~Lt eciae
political bti$~o ~~Mt*. Ti

S1"9000 t tbntctt to issue bonsa
muca uio lov rat* of initerest tM$A tb# gedyte

Association thus #nabling , tbet Oareblde5 Of the Association,
whbo would u.saltolk purchase the:7#istrict bonds, Osva
substntial sum of nMy. h District is esent ially, and has
bt*n "*Cog iZedL as Suchi by the Courts,# business enterprise
crated by aod 4b o-ybeeti a specific group of landowners

ard has been 'to booome a nominal public entity in order
to obtain inexpensive bond financing. j4 v. a 10. S.Ct.
1811, 1819 (1981).

In 1937, the Ass6ciation transferred, subject to paramount
interest of the United States, all of its property to the.
District and agreed to perform all of its obligations in
connection with the care, operation and maintenance of the
Project on behalf of the District. The District agreed to
provide capital and operating funds to the Association to support
operation of the Project by the Association. Since 1949 the
District has operated the power generating function of the
Project while the Association operates the water delivery system
as an agent for the District. In addition, the management staff
of the District and the Association have been the same since
1949.

In your request you ask several questions:

(1) Whether the District and the Association are
affiliates under the Commission regulations thus enabling
District executive and administrative personnel (and their
families) to be solicited by the Association's political
action committee, the Project Political Involvement
Committee- ("PPICa) ?

(2) Whether the regulations permit twice yearly
solicitations by PPIC of non-executive employees of both the
District and the Association?

(3) Whether the local union of the Salt River Project
is entitled to payroll deductions to facilitate voluntary
contributions to its political fund from those of its
members who are employed by the District and the
Association?
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As ar result of aftiliation, and in response to the second
question presented, the AssOciation or PPIC may take a total of
two w ritten solicitations each calendar yea for contributions to

SPPIC from the non-executive employees of the District or the
Association. 2 U.S.C. S441b(b) (4) (A). 1i cFR 114.6.

In response to the third question, the Commission's

" regulations, at 11 CPU 114.5(k), provide that any corporation,
including its affiliates, that uses a method of soliciting

- voluntary contributions, or facilitating the making of voluntary

contributions, from its stockholders or executive oradministrative personnel shall make that method available to a
tlabor organization representing any members working for the

s corporation or its affiliates. You attached to your request a

letter from Local 266 of the International Brotherhood ofElectrical Workers (IBEW") which indicated that it would like to
initiate a payroll deduction plan for political contributions
from its members who work fOr the Association and the District.
Presently, payroll deduction exists only for IBEW members
employed by the Association. Under the Commission's regulations
since theAssociation and the District are affiliates of each

other, if either uses payroll deductions as a means offacilitating voluntary contributions to PPIC, then payroll
deduction for union members employed by either the Association,
or the District, must be made available to Local 266 and its
separate segregated political fund. i CFR 114.5(k)(). See
also Matter Under Review 994/947 where the Commission found--that

when a corporation utilizes payroll deduction for its executive

and administrative personnel to facilitate voluntarycontributions in one of the corporation's affiliates or
subsidiaries, the corporation must make that plan available to
the union members employed by any of the corporation's affiliates

and subsidiaries.Sotiuin noeo h oprto' fiitso
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINTON.O 0:4d

March 13, 1989

Victoria L. Frankovichl Prsmdmint
Independent Federatton ' ZFlight
Attendants

630 Third Avenue
Now York, NY 10017

Dear Mo. Frankovich:

We have received your letter on March 6, 1989, regarding

the possibility of a violation of the Federal Election Campaign

Act of 197L, as amended ("the Act").

The 1976 amendments to the Act and Federal Election Commis-

sion regulations require that a complaint meet certain specific

requirements. Your letter does not meet these requirements.

Consequently, the Commission can take no action at this time to

investigate this matter.

However, if you desire the Commission to look into the mat-

ter discussed in your letter to determine if the Act has -been

violated, a formal complaint as described in 2 U.S.C. Section

4379(a) (1) must be filed. Requirements of this section of the

0D law and Commission regulations at 11 C.F.R. Section 111.4 which

are a prerequisite to Commission action are detailed below:
17

(1) A complaint must be in writing.
(2 U.S.C. Section 437g(a) (1))

(2) Its contents must be sworn to and signed in the

presence of a notary public and shall be notarized.

(2 U.S.C. Section 4379(a) (1))

(3) A formal complaint must contain the full name and

address of the person making the complaint.

(11 C.F.R. Section 111.4)

(4) A formal complaint should clearly identify as a

respondent each person or entity who is alleged to

have committed a violation. (11 C.F.R. Section 111.4)

(5) A formal complaint should clearly identify the

source of information upon which the complaint is

based. (11 C.F.R. Section 111.4)

(6) A formal complaint should contain a clear and concise

recitation of the facts describing the violation of a.



statute or, lw OV.r wh I .ch. the CCmm Li5O has

(7) A formalL& Icmlatnt hou'ld be acCo pan ied by

supporting docUmfltatifl if known and available

to the person making the comp2lint.
(11 C.Fft. Section tJ.4)

Finally, please include yaur telophone number, as well as the

full names and addresses of all respondents.

Enclosed is a copy of Commission regulations, and your at-

tention is directed to 11 C.F.R. Section 111.4 through Section

111.10 that deal with preliminary enforcement procedures. Also,

enclosed is a compilation of Federal Election Campaign laws on

which these regulations are promulgated. I trust these materials

will be helpful to you should you wish to file a legally suffi-

cient complaint with the Commission. The file regarding this

correspondence, will remain confidential 
for a 15 day time period

during which you may file an amended complaint as specified

above.

If we can be of any further assistance, please do not

Zhesitate to contact me at (202) 376-8200.

10 Sincerely.

Lawrence M. Noble

0 
General Counsel

By: Lois 6. erner

Associate General Counsel

Or Enclosures
Excerpts
Procedures

cc: respondents



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHIN(TON. DC 

M h 1
March 13# 1989

Wi1-1am Hoar, ViCe President
Labor Relations
Trans World Airlines, Inc.
60% Third Avenue
New York, NY 10158

Dear Mr. Hoar:

On March 6, 1989 the Federal Election Commission received a

letter alleging that you violated sections 
of the Federal Elec-

tion Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. As indicated from the

copy of the enclosed letter addressed to 
the complainant, those

allegations do not meet certain specified requirements for 
the

proper filing of a complaint. Thus, no action will be taken on

this matter unless the allegations are ref iled meeting the

V requirements for a properly filed complaint. 
If the matter is

refiled, you will be notified 
at that time.

This matter will remain confidential for 
15 days to allow

for the correction of the defects. If the defects are not cured

and the allegations are not refiled, no additional notification

will be provided and the file will be closed.

If you have any questions, 
please call Retha Dixon, Docket

Chief, at (202) 376-3110.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

By: Lois Lerner
Associate General Counsel

Enclosures
Copy of Improper Complaint
Copy of letter to the Complainant



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON 1 03

mlarch 13, 19 89

Trans World Airlirws, Inc.
605 Third Avonue
New York, NY 10158

Gent lemen:

On March 6, 1989, the Federal Election Commission received a

letter alleging that Trans World Airlines, Inc. violated 
sections

of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 
1971, as amended. As in-

dicated from the copy of the enclosed 
letter addressed to the

complainant, those allegations do -not meet certain specified

requirements for the proper filing of 
a complaint. Thus, no ac-

tion will be taken on this matter unless the allegations are

refiled meeting the requirements for a 
properly filed complaint.

If the matter is refiled, you will be notified at that 
time.

This matter will remain confidential for 15 days to allow

for the correction of the defects. If the defects are not cured

and the allegations are not refiled, 
no additional notification

will be provided and the file will be closed.

If you have any questions, please call Retha Dixon, Docket

O) Chief, at (202) 376-3110.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

By: Lois e ner

Associate General Counsel

Enc losures
Copy of Improper Complaint
Copy of letter to the Complainant



M " .... F .p ,otion of ROMh Atndonts
1212) 8181130 7

VICTOFRA L. PRANKOVICHApril39 1099

Office of Genral Counsel
FedeLW ection Commission
Washington DC 2046$

Dear Sir or Madam:

The Independent Federation of Flight Attendants ("IFFA") is the
duly certified collective bargaining representative of the flight
attendants employed by Trans World Airlines, Inc. As President of
IFF1A, I, Victoria Lee Frankovich, wish to file a formal complaint
against William H. Hoar, Vice President of Labor Relations of Trans
World Airlines, Inc. (100 S. Bedford Road, Mount Kisco, New York

010549) and Trans World Airlines, Inc. for their apparent noncompliance

with the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1976.

In letters dated October 7, 1988 and November 30, 1988, I
requested that Mr. Hoar provide to IFFA the methods of soliciting or

C) facilitating the making of voluntary political contributions used by
TWA. True copies of those letters are attached hereto.

Having received no response, on January 13, 1989, Ms. Joan Wages
from my office telephoned Mr. Joe McKnight in TWA's Payroll Department
and was told that payroll deduction was available for the making of
voluntary contributions by administrative and executive employees to

10c, TWA's political action committee. TWA's year end filing for 1988
would also indicate that payroll deduction was one method TWA used to
facilitate contributions.

Once again, by letter dated January 25, 1989, I requested that Mr.
Hoar comply with my previous requests. By letter dated February 10,
1989, Mr. Hoar responded, stating that TWA is currently reviewing
"what, if any methods are presently being used by TWA. . .". True
copies of this correspondence are attached hereto. To date, I have
not yet received a response from Mr. Hoar.

Based upon FEC Advisory Opinion 1982-45, it would appear that Mr.
Hoar and TWA are in violation of the Act. To date, TWA has failed to
make available to IFFA and its members those methods of facilitating
voluntary contributions used by TWA. Moreover, it has now been almost

04MI&D 397
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six months sinee IFFA's initial request and Mr. Boa has yet to even

ldnmt~Y of'a owladg -those methoobused by TWA to facilitate

Please conder this letter as IFFA's formal oomplaW in Mr.
Bosrand TWA and request that the Commission inv tlpte tis matter,
I believe that this, letter complies with any formal requirelefts set
out In 11 CF RSeetion 111.4.

If you have questions regarding the above or if additional steps

are necessary with respect to the filing of a complaint, please do not

hesitate to contact me.

to 
Sincerely,

Victoria L. Frankovich

0

Signed and sworn to before me this 3 day of April, 1989.

C RI~r.AA LALJ

I'

VF 26B.35

U 1
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Its. Victor ia Z.. ftankovicb
President
Ind.pendentL ederation ofP~ght Attendants

639 ?-Third Avenue
Now York, NY 10617

Dear Ms. Frankovich:

.~,
~

N) *~-

.~ ~

In response to your letter dated January 25, 1989, TWA will,
to the extent required by the Federal Election Campaign Act and
the regulations of the Federal Election Commission, make

o available to labor organizations such as IFFA, any method used by
the corporation in the solicitation of voluntary political

0 contr ibut ions.

We are reviewing what, if any methods are presently being
used by TWA and you will be informed as to the results of our
review shortly.

Very truly yours,



U .FE0ERMt ELECTION COMMISSION

Trans. W4orlId 04irl in". .,
10 I. U9df0rd ft"
Nount K~isco, NY tO0549

Res MMU 2645
Trans World Airlines,
Inc

Sent lmees

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which

alleges that Trans World Airlines, Inc. may have violated the

Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the "Act"). A

copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter

MUR 2845. Please refer to this number in all future

correspondence.

o Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in

%0 writing that no action should be taken against Trans World

Airlines, Inc. in this matter. Please submit any factual or

14. legal materials which you believe are relevant to the

Commission's analysis of this matter. Where appropriate, state-

o ments should be submitted under oath. Your response, which

should be addressed to the General Counsel's Office, must be sub-

mitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no response

is received within 15 days, the Commission may take further ac-

tion based on the available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with Sec-

tion 437g(a) (4) (B) and Section 4379(a) (12) (A) of Title 2 unless

you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to

be made public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in

this matter, please advise the Commission by completing the

enclosed form stating the name, address, and telephone number of

such counse3, and authorizing such counsel to receive any

notifications and other communications from the Commission.
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?fyou hae any q~wst~**~ please C Atasct Jeff p14n.~~~~~~ 1, 1. on, qj * ..P J
staff. Pr'so0, #tInd td this eattev at (202) 376-,6900
yau, r nforwataini, w have .tta hed a !ri dcription of
Castion spoprdupioe- for hndl U di n*aitnts,

: Sinc¢uZy,:

LaWI#I mi obl
Oeneral Counsel

By-. swre F. Rishol

Acting Associate General
Counsel

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement

the



FEVERAL ELECT9N COMMISSION
WAS*HGCTM40-C 0*)

v ±13.7,198

Relations
Trans World Airlim, Inc.
1001 S. Dedford Road
Mount Kisco, NY 10549

RE: MUR 2845
William H. Hoar

Dear hr. Hoar:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which

7 alleges that you may have violated the Federal Election Campaign

Act of 1971, as amended (the "Act"). A copy of the complaint is

enclosed. We have numbered this matter MIUR 2845. Please refer

to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in

writing that no action should be taken against you in this

f%, matter. Please submit any factual or legal materials which you

believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this 
matter.

o Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

Your response, which should be addressed 
to the General Counsel s

Office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of this

letter. If no response is received within 15 days, the Commis-

sion may take further action based on the available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with Sec-

tion 437g(a) (4) (B) and Section 4379(a) (12) (A) of Title 2 unless

you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to

be made public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in

this matter, please advise the Commission by completing the

enclosed form stating the name, address, and telephone number of

such counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any

notifications and other communications from the Commission.



14 YCXA PIIVY M$Y "S pnfF 0*s contc t, J4f L~ the

sta person asigned to t atte I r, at (2021) F or

Your 10*aO~mtiAoh At 'Achet~id & br* d40gript on- ef the

Sinc !t' , :;!<,

Gneral Counsel~

BsGeorgo F. Rish*1
Acting Associate General
counsel

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement
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EDWE.AL ELECTIONCOMMISSION
WASHINGTON Mc,20463, i" , ±i 17, 18

Fs~ootin o

Flight Atten dAnts
A40 Th Ird Avenue
New York, NY 10017

RE: MUR 2845

Dear Io. Frankovichs

This letter acknowledges receipt on April 10, 1989, of your

complaint alleging possible violations of the Federal Election"

IV Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the "Act"), by William H. Hoar

and Trans World Airlines, Inc. The respondents will be notified

47 of this complaint within five days.

03 You will be notified as soon as the Federal 
Election Commis-

sion takes final action on your complaint. 
Should you receive

any additional information in this matter, please forward it to

the Office of the General Counsel. 
Such information must be

sworn to in the same manner as the 
original complaint. We have

numbered this matter MUR 2845. Please refer to this number in

all future correspondence. For your information, we have at-

tached a brief description of the Commission's procedures for

handling complaints. If you have any questions, please contact

Retha Dixon, Docket Chief, at (202) 376-3110.

Sicerely,

Lawrence M. Noble

General Counsel

By: George F. Rishel
Acting Associate General
Counsel

Enclosure
Procedures
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April 17, 1989 -5

Honorable Lawrence M. Noble

General counsel a%
Federal Election commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

Attn: Lois G. Lerner
Associate General counsel

Re: Independent Federation of Flight 
Attendants

political Action omte

Dear Mr. Noble:Der Your letter dated March 13, 1989 to William Hoar was

forwarded to me.

While we deny any violation of federal election laws or

regulations in connection with 
the matters raised by Ms. 

Victoria

Frankovich in her letter to 
your office of March 1, 1989, 

we have

determined to make available to the Independent Federation of

Flight Attendants (IFFA) a payroll deduction plan for

contributions by IFFA-represented TWA employees 
to its political

action committee.

We are in the process of discussing 
with IFFA officials the

details of how the payroll deduction plan will be implemented,

and therefore believe that this matter will be satisfactorily

resolved by the parties and 
should not require any further 

action

on the part of the Commission 
or your office.

In the event any future communication is required on this

subject, please direct same 
to me. Thank you very much.

/Sincerely you

Michael A.Katz

MAK: ir

Ic~hr Enterprse 

C



IftadoWWondnt Fdrotko'n of Flight Aib-
630 Thiad Avenue, New Ywrk, Now Yark 100 17

(212) W*.9130

V1CTO$%A L. PRAN$K0VICH

May. 4, 1989

Office of General Counselo.
Federal Election Commission
Washington, DC 20463

Re: MUR 2845

Dear Sir or Madam:

I am enclosing a signed agreement which reflects an understanding
that Trans World Airlines, Inc. will implement a Political Action
Payroll Deduction for Flight Attendants.

I am pleased that we were able to resolve this dispute and am
hereby withdrawing the charges filed with your office on April 3,
1989.

csi Thank you for your time and attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

Victoria L. Frankovich

* c-i
*..

Signed and sworn to before me

this _ day of May, 1989

VF268.162

! M TA. ALAJO

357

I oprmo* 4*' ,
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tw ou m~ ei4-42- 3416
may 10, 1989

Mr. Jeff Long
Office of the General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 10549

Re: N 2845
Trans World Airlines, Inc. --.Independent Federation
of Fliaht Attendants

Dear Mr. Long:

As has been discussed, the above parties have resolved their

differences regarding the creation of a Political Action

NCommittee for TWA flight attendants and implementation of a

payroll deduction scheme for the same. Accordingly, the Union
has agreed to withdraw the above captioned complaint against TWA

and Mr. Hoar, its Vice President of Labor Relations.

As you requested, please find enclosed a letter reflecting
the above matters which is signed and notarized on behalf of both

0 parties, along with a copy of the agreement between them which is

referred to therein. It is my understanding that with your

receipt of these materials, you will be able to close your file.

(73 Thank you very much.

7i/ ncerely you

Michael A. Katz

MAK: ir
Enclosures

cc- Ms. Victoria L. Frankovich

Icahn Enterprises



wg~~ M~

N.y 2, 39.9

us. Victoria &, FrankOViChPresident
Undeperdent Iederation of

7il 1 ht Attendants
630 Third avenue

W New York& New York 10017

4les politica1 action committee
iayroll eattion

Dear Vicki.

0 This will confirm our conversation on April li, 1909 wherein

we agreed to the establishment of a political 
action payroll

deduction for Flight Attendants at TMA, as follows;

o 1. The payroll accounting code will be 533.

17 2. Deduotions will be taken out of each bi-weekly pay

Ccheck.

3. IFFA must provide, at its expenses a payroll 
deduction

foric sitilar to the union dues deduction 
form which

would provide for name, social security number, 
payroll

number, domicile, date and employee signature 
to

authorize deduction.

4. DedUction will continue from the date of 
employee

authorization until the employee rescinds 
said

author irat ion.

5. Deduction forms will be forwarded by 
IFFA to the

Manager of Payroll at:

P.O. Box 20007

Trans World Airlines Adrin. Center

RCAC
Kansas City, MO 64195

$CAN " *~''e * ** . . ,. , ,,.., ,, ** ,,
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voge2

cal a~tto I conittee
Pyw. o Deduct ton

6) ?1 monthlj check wbLch vii include all Flight
Attendant C contributions, separate from the monthly

dues check, vill forvatded tol

.eoretty-TasBuir

qr 630 Third Avenue
new York, MY 10017-6705

10 7) implementation of the payroll deduction of the

political action committee payroll deduction 
system

for Flight Attendants vil require four to six weeks.

v it this is your understanding, pleas* sign below.

C Very truly yours,

Sharon K. Paris
Director - Labor Relations

V£ck zanlkoii iob

President

Dated: e



Independent Federation of Flight Attendants
M 60 Trd Avww N N o,,, New York 10017

(212) 818.1130

VICTORIA L FRANKOVICH

Office of General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
Washington, DC 20483

May 8, 1989

Re: MUR 2845

Dear Sir or Madam:

We are enclosing a signed agreement which reflects an understand-
ing that Trans World Airlines, Inc. will implement a Political Action
Payroll Deduction for Flight Attendants.

This will replace the letter sent to you on May 4, 1989, as this
letter is signed and notarized by both parties.

We are pleased that we were able to resolve this dispute and are
hereby withdrawing the charges filed with your office on April 3,
1989.

Thank you for your time and attention to this matter.

Signed and sworn to before

this 'day of May, 1989

Signed and sworn to before me

this day of May, 1989.

VF26B.162

Sincerely,

Victoria L. Frankovich

me AK 4
MAXIETMA A. LAURO

amEiPTnED:wpj CaM

AU KEE , CCPTED:

Sharon K. Faris

Director - Labor lations
nirs WorkdIAirlin , Inc.

MICHAEL A. KATZ
fOW~Y Public- State Of New YorkNa I 31-4688741
Quaified in New York County

COmmissgn 0,IS
M 397
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may 18, 1989

Mr. Jeff Long
Office of the General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 10549

Re: MUR 2845
Trans World Airlines, Inc. - Independent
Federation of Fliaht Attendants

Dear Mr. Long:

Further to my letter of May 10, 1989, copy enclosed, I would
appreciate your sending me written confirmation that your office
has dismissed the captioned complaint.

Thank you.

MAK:ir
Enclosure

ycer ouly r

Michael A. Katz

ic a tn En terpris es
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LEVAT STATU7S:I 2.U.S.C. S 441b(b)(6)

11 C.F.R. I 114.5(k)(1)

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: None

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

I. GEWER&TION OF NATUR

This matter arises as the result of a complaint filed on

April 10, 1989, by Victoria L. Frankovich, President, Independent

Federation of Flight Attendants ("IFFA"), against Trans World

Airlines, Inc., ("TWA") and William H. Hoar, Vice President of

Labor Relations for Trans World Airlines, ("the Respondents") in

which she alleged that the Respondents had not responded to her

request for making the payroll deduction method avail*ble to the

union for contributions to its separate segregated fund# although

the company was using such a method for contribUtions to its

executive and administrative personnel.
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0i April 19,181, tI h Aspondents submitted A le"er .saying

they wef 1 in negotit ton with the union. At ta cment 1. Oa may

6, 1989, the Complainant submitted a letter requesting that her

complaint be withdrawn as the matter had been resolved.

Attachment 2. On May 15, 1989, the Respondents filed a response

that included a signed and notarized agreement between the union

and the company. Attachment 3.

II. FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

The Complainant's union represents the employees of Trans

World Airlines, Inc. The complaint alleges that, after learning

that payroll deduction was available for the making of voluntary

contributions by administrative and executive employees to TWA's

political action committee, the IFFA's requests for the same

methods for making similar contributions to its political action

committee went unanswered.
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providing that, if a corporation UtilieW a payroll de~dution #lan

w1hich dedctst conttibUtio f rom the pWaloU ebtoks, of okocl tivo

or oainistrative peorsonnel, the corporation shall, upon vritte'n

requoest of the labor organization
, make that method available to

the labor organization at a cost sufficient only to reimburse the

corporation for the actual expenses incurred thereby.

In its initial response, received April 19, 1989, counsel for

TWA stated that it was involved in on-going discussion with the

IFFA, after making a determination to make available a payroll

deduction plan to facilitate contributions by IFFA represented

employees. See Attachment 1. A second response filed by counsel

for TWA includes a notarized agreement signed by representatives

of IFFA and TWA, to the effect that the parties have resolved

their differences and a payroll deduction scheme will be

implemented. That response also includes a copy of the IFFA's

letter dated May 8, 1989, in which it requested withdrawal of its

complaint.



riFt W* )no tbtat 'it is oCm#81s@ft policy under 2 U,S

*43794- to pursvo-* eU coop~#it#pp~ ~. and otkan

action ooood Apprpti *to undo r the Act* A requet ftot

vithdr~VR of a complaint does not prvvft the Co 1, I~from

taking appropriate action aftd@? the Act,*

$econd, h b e thw Octobe 7 and Movemb e r 30 requests for

payroll ded~wtion made by UTrA went .unanswred 
and TWA agreed to

making the payroll deduction method 
available only upon the

filing of the complaint# it does not 
appear TWA has complied with

the'Act and regulations by making this 
method available "on

written request". Therefore, this office recommends that 
the

Commission find reason to believe that 
Trans World Airlines,

%0 inc. violated 2 U.S.C. 5 441b(b)(6). in consideration of the

r% payroll deduction plan now in effect, as evidenced by the 
signed

CI

V and notarized agreements this 
office also recommends that the

r"71 Commission take no further action.

0% The information available does 
not show that William H. Hoar

x twas personally responsible for the delay 
in responding to the

IFFA requests for payroll deduction. Therefore, this office

recommends that the commission find 
no reason to believe that

William H. Hoar violated 2 U.S.C. 44ab(b)(6).

1. rind reason to believe that Trans 
World Airlines,,Inc.,

violated 2 U.S.C. S 441b(b)(6) and 
take no further

action.

2. Find no reason to believe that William 
H. Hoar violated

2 U.S.C. 5b44.b(b)(6).
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Attac mInts
1. Atril 190 1909. response
2. iay 8, 1989, withdrawal letter

3. Kay 15, 1989, sponse

4. proposed Letters



OfWALLECTIIN4 COMMISSION
WASH#NC TON. U) C 404b 3

M*KMWDUWT,0?

FROM: MARJORIE W. SM14ONS

DATE: JULY 13, 1989

SUBJECT: MUR 2845 - First General Counsel's Report
Dated July 11, 1989
(Withdrawal and recirculation)

The above-captioned document was circulated to the

Commission on

Objections have been received from the Commissioners

%o as indicated by the name(s) checked:

Commissioner Aikens _________

Commissioner Elliott _________

c Commissioner Josef iak XXX

Commissioner McDonald _________

orCommissioner McGarry _________

Commnissioner Thomas _________

This matter will be placed on the

agenda for July 18, 1989.



~B7R3 In MFIDaL L3"fO CONMISS ION

In the Matter of

Trans World Airlines, Inc.
William H. Hoar, Vice President

of Labor Relations, Trans
World Airlines, Inc.

MUR'2845

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, recording secretary for the

Federal Election Commission executive session of July 18,

1989, do hereby certify that the Commission took the

following actions in MUR 2845:

1. Failed in a vote of 3-3 to pass a motion to

a) Find no reason to believe that Trans
World Airlines, Inc., violated
2 U.S.C. § 441b(b) (6'.

b) Find no reason to believe that William
H. Hoar violated 2 U.S.C. § 441b(b) (6).

c) Take no further action and close the
file in MUR 2845.

d) Direct the Office of General Counsel
to send appropriate letters pursuant
to the above actions.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, and Josefiak
voted affirmatively for the motion;
Commissioners McDonald, McGarry, and Thomas
dissented.

(continued)
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2. VODe.did by a -vote of 6-0 to close the file
in MUR 2845. "

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Josefiak,
McDonald, McGarry, and Thomas voted
affirmatively for the decision.

ftf Attest:

- /-I -9 1
Date

&AI"- /

v Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission



w

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION:
WASHINGtON. OC 20461

July 27, 1989

Trans Worl1d &ti* Ic
100 8.- "dtot4 Roo
noun taEscov my 1*49

R3: nuR 2645
Trans World Airlines

Dear Gentlemen:

On April 17, 1989, the Federal Election Commission
notified you of a complaint alleging that Trans World Airlines,

Inc. had violated certain sections of the Federal Election

Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.
On July 17, 1989, the Commission considered the

complaint but was equally divided on whether to find 
reason to

believe Trans World Airlines, Inc. violated 2 U.S.C

5 441b(b)(6). Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in

this matter.
This matter will become part of the public record within

30 days. Should you wish to submit any materials to appear on

the public record, please do so within ten days of your 
receipt

of this letter. Please send such materials to the General

Counsel's Office.
If you have any questions, please direct them to Jeffrey

Long, the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202)

376-5690.
Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

BY: Lois G. Lerner
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report
and Certification

cc: Michael A. Katz



FEEXRAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WAHI-JN(FD.C204

July 27, 1989
nr. WIiR IIe. ,Uoec

00o* r~sitent of tLabarltelatt ong

TV4us WMocd 'Mvuiness, Inc.
100 8. dford Road
Kount *K*iOe, MY 10549

RE: MR 2845
William H. Hoar

Deer Mr. Hoar:

On April 17, 1989, the Federal Election Commissionnotified you of a complaint alleging that you had violatedcertain sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971,
as amended.

On July 17, 1989, the Commission considered the0 complaint but was equally divided on whether to find reason to
0) believe Trans World Airlines, Inc. violated 2 U.S.c.S 441b(b)(6). Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in

this matter.
This matter will become part of the public record withinC 30 days. Should you wish to submit any materials to appear onthe public record, please do so within ten days of your receiptof this letter. Please send such materials to the General

Counsel's Office.
If you have any questions, please direct then toJeffrey Long, the staff member assigned to this matter, at

(202) 376-5690.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

BY: LosG.Ler
Associate General Counsel

Enclosures
General Counsel's Report
and Certification

cc: Michael A. Katz



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMiSSION
WASHINGTON. D2-O,

July 27,198

Victoria 16.*voao4iha'rsS*
independiontFftr'atlon of Flight

Attendants
630 third AMnfu.
now York, NY 10017

RIt: R 284S

Dear Ns. Frankovich:

The Federal Election Commission 
has reviewed the

allegations contained in your 
complaint dated April 3,1989.

%in your letter dated May - 8 1989, you requested that the

complaint be withdrawn. Under 2 U.S.C. S 437g, the Federal

Election Commission is empowered 
to review a complaint properly

tiled with it and to take action 
which it deems appropriate

0under the Federal Election Campaign 
Act Of 1971p as amended,

("the Act"). A request for withdrawal of 
a complaint will not

prevent the coquission from 
taking appropriate action under 

the

Act. Your request will become part 
of the Public Record.

C3 On July 17, 1989, the Commission considered your

complaint, but was equally 
divided on whether to find 

reason to

believe Trans world Airlines, 
Inc. violated the Federal

SElection Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

Accordingly, on July 17, 1989, the Commission closed the

Mfile in this matter. The Federal Election Campaign Act 
allows

a complainant to seek judicial 
review of the Commission's

dismissal of this action. 
See 2 U.S.C. 5 437g(a)(8).

If you have any questions, 
please contact Jeffrey Long,

the staff member assigned to 
this matter, at (202) 376-5690.

Sincerely,

Lawrence N. Noble

General Counsel

BY: Lois G. Lerner
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report

and Certification

I

4t#
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON D C 20463

THE FOLLOWING MATERIAL IS BEING ADDED TO THE

PUBLIC RECORD IN (CLOSED) MUR ____r
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D C A063

MEMORANDUM

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

COMMISSIONERS
STAFF DIRECTOR
GENERAL COUNSEL
PRESS OFFICE

*AARJORIE W. EMMONS/DELORES R. HARRISkk-F

SEPTEMBER 21, 1989

STATEMENT OF REASONS FOR MUR 2845

Attached is a copy of Commissioners McDonald,

McGarry and Thomas' Statement of Reasons in MUR 2845

received in the Commission Secretary's Office on

Wednesday, September 20, 1989 at 5:13 p.m.



IP FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
7 WASHINGTON, DC 20463

FEDERAL ELECTINi COMMXSSXON

In the Hatter of )
)

Trans World Airlines, )
Inc. ) U 2845William H. Hoar, Vice )
President of Labor )
Relations, Trans )
World Airlines, Inc. )

STATEMENT OF REASONS

Chairman Danny L. McDonald
Commissioner John Warren xcGarry

Commissioner Scott E. Thomas

The issue in matter Under Review ("MUR") 2845 is whether
Trans World Airlines, Inc. ("TWA") may delay in meeting its
statutory obligation to make its payroll deduction plan
available to a labor organizationfs separate segregated fund.
AppLying the statute and Commission regulations, we conclude

that TWA failed to comply with the statutory requirement that
it make this solicitation method available to the labor
organization upon "written request." Accordingly, we agree with

the General Counsel's recommendation to find reason to believe

that TWA violated 2 U.S.c. S44lb(b)(6).
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The Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended,

('the Act*) provides that "any corporation. . . that utilizes a

method of soliciting voluntary contributions or facilitating the

making of voluntary contributions, shall make available such

method, on written request and at a cost sufficient only to

reimburse the corporation for the expenses incurred thereby, to

a labor organization representing any members working for such

corporation. . . *' 2 U.S.C. 5441b(b)(6) (emphasis added).

This statutory provision is implemented by the regulations at 11

C.r.R. 5114.5(k). That section provides that any corporation

that uses a method of soliciting voluntary contributions for its

political fund from its stockholders or executive and

administrative personnel and their families shall make that

method available to a labor organization representing any

members working for the corporation. The regulations further

provide that the method shall be made available "at a cost

sufficient only to reimburse the corporation for the expenses

incurred thereby." 11 C.F.R. 5114.5(k).

The facts in this MUR are not in dispute. TWA makes

available to its executive and administrative personnel a

payroll deduction program to facilitate the making of

contributions by those individuals to the corporation's separate

segregated fund. On October 7, 1988, the Independent Federation

of Flight Attendants ("IFFA") requested, in writing, that TWA

"make available to IFFA the methods of soliciting voluntary

political contributions, or facilitating the making of voluntary

contributions used by TWA." By the end of November, 1988, TWA
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had not responded to this request# much loes, made available its

solicitation methods to the labor organization.

On November 30, 1988, IFFA tried again and sent another

vritten request to TWA. This letter asserted that a complaint

would be filed with the Federal Election Commission if the

request was not met by December 15, 1988. on December 7, 1988,

TWA responded by noting that the IMF October 7 letter had been

"referred to (TWAtSJ Legal Department for review."m TWA promised

to contact IFFA regarding the matter "after the Legal Department

has completed its review of this matter."

Having not heard from TWA since the December 7, 1988,

letter, IFFA renewed its written request on January 25, 1989.

Again, IFFA asked for a response within two weeks. If no

response was received, IrFA indicated that it would "pursue

whatever means are available to secure TWA's compliance" with

its requests. By letter dated February 10, 1989, TWA responded,

stating that TWA was "reviewing what, if any methods are

presently being used by TWA and you will be informed as to the

results of our review shortly."

Nearly two months later, IFFA had heard nothing further

from TWA and on April 10, 1989, filed a complaint with the

Federal Election Commission. IFFA alleged that TWA and William

H. Hoar, Vice President of Labor Relations for TWA, had failed

to make available to the labor organization a method of

solicitation employed by the corporation in violation of the Act

and Commission regulations. Nearly one-half year had passed
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between the time of IFFA's initial request of TWA and the filing

of a complaint with the FEC.

One week after the filing of a complaint by IFFA, counsel

for TWA responded to the complaint in an April 17, 1989, letter

to the Commission. Counsel indicated that TWA had "determined

to make available to the Independent Federation of Flight

Attendants (IFFA) a payroll deduction plan for contributions by

IFFA-represented TWA employees to its political action

committee." And just two weeks after that, on May 2, 1989, TWA

sent a letter to IFFA agreeing to the "establishment of a

political action payroll deduction for Flight Attendants at

TWA."

The Office of General Counsel prepared a report for

Commission consideration that contained a factual and legal

analysis of the allegation contained in the IFFA complaint filed

with the Commission. The General Counsel concluded that "it

does not appear TWA has complied with the Act and regulations by

making (the payroll deduction method] available 'on written

request."' The General Counsel recommended that the Commission

find reason to believe that TWA violated 2 U.S.C. 5441b(b)(6)

but take no further action in light of the fact that an

agreement had been reached between TWA and IFFA.1

1. In addition, the General Counsel recommended that the
Commission find no reason to believe that William H. Hoar
violated 2 U.S.C. S441b(b)(6) since there was no indication that
Mr. Hoar was "personally responsible for the delay in responding
to the IFFA requests for payroll deduction."



A motion to find no reason to believe that TWA violated

2 U.S.C. S44lb(b)(6), and thus rejecting the General Counsel's
recommendation, received three votes. Three Commissioners

supported the General Counsel's recommendation and opposed the

no reason to believe notion.

We support the General Counsel's recommendation. In our
opinion, a labor organization requesting the use of a
corporation's payroll deduction plan should not have to make
three written requests of the corporation, file a complaint with
the Federal Election Commission, and wait seven months before
that corporation finally makes available to the labor
organization its payroll deduction program. The statute plainly

requires a corporation to make available a particular method of
fundraising utilized by the corporation to a labor organization

which represents its employees upon the written request of the
labor organization. In our opinion, Congress fully expected

that this legislative command would be promptly fulfilled. In

MUR 2845, TWA failed to do so.

Unlike our colleagues, we cannot countenance the repeated
delays which occurred in this MUR as being consistent with the
statutory mandate that a corporation "shall make available such



method, on written request.*

added). To the contrary, we

unresponsiveness present in

Accordingly, we agree with the

to find reason to believe

5441b(b)(6).

Date

Date

/afe

2 U.S.C. 544lb(b)(6) (emphasis

believe that the delays and

this 14UR are unacceptable.

General Counsel's recommendation

that TWA violated 2 U.s.C.

Chairzan

Scott E. Thomas
Commissioner


